



MEMO TO CITY COUNCIL

Request to Include Topic on the City Council Agenda

From: Keith Watts, Procurement Division **Meeting Date:** September 87, 2026
Presenter: N/A **Estimated Time:** 0.00
Topic: Approve the Guaranteed Maximum Price (GMP) Amendment to Core Construction Management, Inc. for the Fire Station 3 Remodel for the Not-to-Exceed amount of \$1,576,862.00.

Recommended Council Action:

Approve the GMP Amendment to Core Construction Management, Inc. for the Not-to-Exceed amount of \$1,576,862.00 for the Fire Station 3 Remodel project.

Background:

This is an amendment to the executed AIA Agreement A133-2019 dated March 5, 2026.